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Frequency Coordinator
RIVERBEND COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
400 W. SUNNYSIDE ROAD

IDAHO FALLS, ID 83402

Dear Frequency Coordinator:

Terrestrial RF Licensing, Inc. has completed an interference analysis on
behalf of licensee LEE FAMILY BROADCASTING,
the attached specifications. Our analysis
system's transmit site will be located
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November 27, 2013 JJ 9ﬁﬁ:ﬁ]j 2013

Prior Coordination Ndtice: =
LEE FAMILY BROADCASTING, INC.

Transmit Source:
JEROME, ID

System Description:
NEW STL @ 949.000(V) MHz

Coordination Number:
20131125-145948-47623

INC. for the system described in

indicates that the proposed

near the transmit or receive

facilities of one or more Broadcast Auxiliary Service system(s) licensed to
you. In accordance with the regulations set forth in § 101.103(d) of the FCC
Rules, we are herein providing the technical parameters of the proposed

system for your review.

If you have an objection to our proposal,
do let us know via phone or mail (be sure
to mention the coordination number given
above). If you have no objections to our
proposal, there is no need to contact us.
If we receive no objections to this
proposal within 30 days from the date of
this letter, we will assume that you have
no objection to the proposed system.

Should you have any questions or require
additional information on this
coordination notice, feel free to contact
me at 888-373-4832.

Sincerely,

Billie Layman

Microwave Coordinator
Terrestrial RF Licensing, Inc.
contact@rflicensing.com

Enclosure (s)
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(FOR TECHNICAL DATA, REFER TO THE BACK OF THIS SHEET)



